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From: Zachary FUERST [zfuerst@bitdefender.com)
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2010 11:27 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Lorraine Beaulieu

Subject: Address Change for BitDefender LLC

Change of Address Request for BitDefender LLC. Please let me know if you requir

2010 LLC Annual Report Document # L0O4000024532

——

Previous Address:
BitDefender LLC

6301 Nw st Way Suite 3500
Fort Lauderdaie, FL 33309

New Address:
BitDefender LLC

6301 NW 5™ Way Suite 4300
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33309

Thank you!

X

Zach Fuerst
Finance Support

BitDefender Phone: +1-800-388-8062 x230
6301 NW &th Way

Suite 4300

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

www bitdefender.com zfuerst@bildefender.com

b

further information.

The content of this message and attachments are confidential and are clfassified as BitDefender's Proprietary
Information. The content of this message is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby naotified that any '
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action based on this information are stnctly prohibited and may be
precluded by law. If you have received this message in error, pfease notify us immediately and then delete it from '
your systemn. BitDefender SRL is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained

in this message ner for any delay in its receipt.
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